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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
 

Plaintiff, 
 

vs. 
 
SHELDON WILSON SHURAVLOFF 
and KEITH LEE WILSON, JR. 
 

Defendants. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
)
) 
) 

No.  

 
COUNT 1: 
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT 
BURGLARY OF A POST OFFICE 
   Vio. of 18 U.S.C. §§ 371, 2115 
 
COUNT 2: 
BURGLARY OF A POST OFFICE 
   Vio. of 18 U.S.C. § 2115 

       
 

I N D I C T M E N T 

 The Grand Jury charges that: 

COUNT 1: 

 On or about December 27, 2014 and continuing until on or about December 28, 

2014, both dates being approximate and inclusive, within the District of Alaska, the 

defendants, SHELDON WILSON SHURAVLOFF and KEITH LEE WILSON, JR., did 

unlawfully, knowingly, and intentionally combine, conspire, confederate, and agree with 
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each other and with others both known and unknown to the Grand Jury to commit an 

offense against the United States, to wit, burglary of a post office, in violation of Title 18, 

United States Code, Section 2115. 

 All of which is in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371. 

COUNT 2: 

 On or about December 28, 2014, within the District of Alaska, the defendants, 

SHELDON WILSON SHURAVLOFF and KEITH LEE WILSON, JR., did forcibly 

break into a post office or a building used in whole or in part as a post office, with the 

intent to commit any larceny or other depredation therein. 

 All of which is in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2115. 

 A TRUE BILL. 
 
      s/ Grand Jury Foreperson   

GRAND JURY FOREPERSON 
 
 
s/ Stephanie C. Courter  
STEPHANIE C. COURTER 
United States of America 
Assistant U.S. Attorney 
 
 
s/ Karen L. Loeffler   
KAREN L. LOEFFLER 
United States of America 
United States Attorney 
 
 
 
DATE: Jan 22, 2015 
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